Date: October 20, 2022

Listing Department Listing Department
BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of india Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers Bandra Kurla Complex
Dalal Street, Fort, Bandra East
Mumbai - 400 001 Mumbai - 400 051
BSE Script Code: 539289 NSE Symbol: AURUM
Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub.: Submission of Newspaper Clippings for the Un-audited Financial Results for the quarter and half
vear ended September 30, 2022,

Pursuant to Regulation 47 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, please
find enclosed the clippings of Un-audited Financial Results of the Company for the quarter and half year ended
September. 30, 2022, published in Financial Express on October 19, 2022 and Mumbai Lakshadeep on
October 20, 2022 newspapers.

You are requested to take the above on record.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For Aurum PropTech Limited

Khushbu Rakhecha
Compliance Officer
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NOTICE INVITING EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
FOR VHT AND PBB WORKS FOR

OSBI

IT-ATM Department, State Bank of India, Global IT Centre,
MTHL Building, 2nd Floor, Sector 11, CBD Belapur, Mavl Mumbai - 400614

CORRIGENDUM -1

CYICNT

Cyilent Limited
Ath Floor, & Wing, Plot Bo. 11, Software Units Layout,

GUJARAT STATE ELECTRICITY EHHFI]FIATI[]H LTD.
REGD. & ADMN. OFFICE: VIDYUT BHAVAN, RACE COURSE

Navi Mumbai International Airport

VADODARA - 390007
(0265)-6612133/6612132/6612131. Fax : (0265)-2341588

MNavi Mumbai International Airport Private Limited ("MMIALY has Phone Mos. -

With reference to the RFP Mo. SBI/GITC/AT-ATM/2022-23/890 issued on:
01.10,2022 for Procurement of on-premises Cards Management
System & services on llcensed model, State Bank of India has issued
Corrigendum=1 dated 19.10.2022. For details, please visit "Procurement
Mews" at https:/fwww.sbi.co.in and e-Procurement agency
portal https:Vetender.sbi/SBIY/
Place: Mavi Mumbai

Date: 19.10.2022

Deputy General Manager
{IT - ATHM Department)

~%%— NATIONAL TEXTILE CORPORATION LIMITED, (WRO), MUMBAI

T NTC House, 15 N. M. Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai - 400 001
Tel. No. : +91 22 22686600 Fax : #9591 22 22686631,

NTC invites e-tender through MSTC under two bids system from
reputed consultants for “APPOINTMENT OF CONSULTANT FOR
SALE OF TRANSFERABLE DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS (TDR)"
Interested parties may please visit website for datail tander document
& further any clarification fcomigendum in this regards if any will be put
only on website — hitps://'www.mstcecommerce.com/eproc or
www.ntclid. org & https:/eprocure. gov.infepublishfapp

Lastdate of tender submission is 16.11 .EUEE.EH[M General Manager

Website : www.niclid.ong
TENDER NOTICE

NPCL NOIDA POWER COMPANY LIMITED
CIN:U31200UP1992PLCO14506
Notice Inviting Bids for Procurement of

H_ygrn Power on Medium Term hasi;

Bids are invited by “Noida Power Company Limited having its registered
office at Electric Sub-station, Knowledge Park-[V Greater Noida -
201310 (U.P)" for procurement of up to 50 MW hydro power from
01.04.2023 to 31.03.2026 in accordance with Guidelines dated 30.01.2019
issued by Ministry of Power, GO, Bid Document is available on DEEP Portal

been grantea the right to develop, aperate and mamtain the
MNavi Mumbai lnternational Airport ("NMIA™) on DBFOT basis. As a part
af project development at NAMIA, NMIAL proposes to undertake the
award of following packages:

1. Mertical and Horizantal Transportation (VHT) works,
2. Passenger Boarding Bridge (PEB) Works

The scope of works for each of the above work ingludes, but will net
be limited to, supply, installation, integration, interfacing, testing,
COMMISSIONINGg, ageration trial, warranty support and associated works.

MNALAL invites responses to the Expression of Interest ("EQI™) from gualified,
axperienced and reputed contractorsineach of these categories.

Interested applicants may download and submit their response Lo
the ECH By registering on the NMIAL e-tender portal, Applicants are
required to submit the response under the corresponding Event [Ds,
depending upon the category they chose to apply for, For further
details and instructions, please visit the E-tenders section of our
website: www. nmiairport.co.in

The deadline for submission of the response to EOl s 03 November, 2022,
1%:00 hrs IST.

Mote: NAMUAL reserves the right to reject any response to EOI or
change / cancel the tender process at any time without prior notice
arwithout assigning any reason whatsoever,
MAVI MUMEBAI INTERNATIOMNAL AIRPORT PVT. LTD.
Email; nmial tendersi@adani.com
Website: WWWwW. nmiairport, ca.in

® URL: www. gzeb.com: www.osecl.in  CIN: U407100GJ19935GC019988

Tender No. GSECL/ PP/ PMI/ CONSULTANCY/ UTPS

of www.mstcecommerce,.com, Shareholders are hareby Informed that the Extraordinary General Meating | Unaudlted Unaudited Unaudited Unaudlted Audlted
5 ; : (EGM) of the Members of Alphalogic Techsys Limited (the “Company”) will . [ I i B
The Company reserves the right to reject il or any of the Bids or cancel the | | pe held on Friday, November 11, 2022 at 04:00 P.M. (IST) through Videa Particulars | ﬂé:.ﬂ;ﬁr DE":..%';EF E'Enﬂggm S*Enﬂggth | EE:ITd
bidding process at any stage without assigning any reasons whatsoeverand | | Conferencing (VCyother Audio-Visual means (OAVM) to transact the business L o S R o S L | _=oHe 1 B o
without any liability as set forth in the notice of the EGM which has been sent to the shareholders . EEPIEH'IbEI‘ SEFtEIﬂb-EI'I SEPtEﬂ'I ber | EEPtEIﬂbE! March
S . . . for convening the EGM of the Company. _ | 30, 2022 30, 2021 | 30, 2022 30, 2021 31, 2022
or mobile no. 9718804966, Head (Power Purchase) ?ﬁﬁuﬂ:ﬁvgﬁé??ﬁﬂﬁhﬁiﬁ% gffg;r‘?’dTI:Jgﬁgf‘;&i:*:ﬂifgy‘“‘g:ﬁligﬂ; Net Profit / (Loss) for the period (before Tax,
the Ministry af Corporate Affairs {("MCA Circulars™) and l:ir.r,ular Mo, L EKDEPTIDI“IN and/or Exlranrdlnary El-Ef‘I"IE} | ._{1=EED:!..- {154} [EEE%]_ {46?} “ 'Eﬁ.}._
i T SEBIHO/CFDICMD1/CIR/PZ2020/79 and SEBIHO/CFDICMDZICIRIPI2021/11 Net Profit / (Loss) for the period before tax | |
NM Dc leltEd dated 12th May 2020 and 15th January, 2021 respectively issued by the (after Exceptional and/or Extraordinary items) (1.320) (154) (2,282) (467) (1,611)
Py 3 Eveh e A ek i e -orliig i =, el st i b 21 TR L b
(A GOVERNMENT OF INDIA ENTERPRISE) with he provisions of he Companies Act, 2013 and the SEB! (Listing Obigations Net Profit / (Loss) for the period afier tax
IH‘han_!j‘ Bha}"anl' 10'3‘%11,“_&" EEE”& I:Ei”E' and Disclosura Requiremants) Hegulail.mns., 2015 (“Listing Hagulatinn-E':l, tha & (Elﬂ.'-E‘F' EKGEi:It!EII'IEH and/or EHtl’ElGl'dlﬂE.l’}" ItEFﬂS]! {1@39} {1 351" l: 1.'3.3_8}... {3?'?} { H '25!3}
Md&:flla.lelll:arﬁ-ﬂil;:%ﬁfn;ﬁEPADzh EGM of the Company is being conducted through VC/OAVM, which does nat Total GDH’IFIFEI"IEI'ISWE Income for the pennd
R - requira physical prasance of mambars at a comman venue. Sharaholdars will [Comprising Profit / (Loss) for the period (after tax)
CONTRACTS DEPARTMENT be abla to attrf-:nil the: EGM of the t:r:lrnpanir thraugh VG and{thalr presance and Other Comprehensive Income (after tax)] (1, UEE} {15?} VE:; QSE} {39?) (1,336)
3 F ‘r r lh llill I.l h!l t?E :k d Ir d - e . R — e e e - - —— P —
Tender Enquiry No: HO{Contracts) Services.Ref-Lab-Patancheru /20221869, D1d: 18102022 | | Gocten 105 of e Act LEHPHHHTE i i g,“;.“”,;Dﬁ;an“d”ﬁ;”g?,g‘u’;a;f Equity Share Capital | 1,968 1,431 | 1,968 | 1,431 | 1,431
Estimated cost including GST is Rs 5.92 Cr. the notice of the EGM has been sant by e-mail on October 19, 2022 1o all the Reserve (excluding Revaluation Reserve as | |
NMOC Limited, A “NAVARATMA" Public Sector Company under Ministry of Steel, Govt. of shareholders of the Company whose email addresses are registered with the | shown in the Balance sheet of previous year) 15377
India, invites online bids prospective bidders for the work of "Refurbishment of Laboratory Company/Depository Participant(s)/Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA) [ T - - e
Building at NMDC Patancheru Premises for R&D Centre, Hyderabad PHASE-I! as cn Friday, October 14, 2022, and na physical copy of the Notiee is baing Earning per Share (of ¥ 5/- each) | |
; : . ’ : : ; . | (for continuing and discontinued operations)
The detailed WIT and Bid documents can be viewed and  or downkoaded from NMDC sant by the Company. The Motice is also available on the company's website f 1 ] —
website hitp.//'wwwnmdc.codn, Central Public Procurement portal (CPP PORTAL) hitp./ at www.alphalogleinc.com and on the stock Exchange website at '[ :' 535": ! (2.24) | (0.53) | (417} | [__1 _53'?}' '[3 E?}
wwveeprocure.govin/epublish/app and METC portal hitps://wwiemstcecommerce.codn www.bseindia.com. Company has enabled members, whose email id is not | (b) Diluted | (2.24) (0.53) (4.17) (1. 3?} (3. E?}
froen 19710/ 2022 to 15/11/ 2022, registered to temporarily update their emall address by sending a request 1o ' = =
For accessing the bid document fram MSTC portal, bidders ta wisst MSTC website and search info@alphalogiclimited.com for the limited purpose of receiving the Notice Note:-

Tender Event No, NMDC/HO/62/22-23/ET/527

The Bidders, on regqular basis ane required to visit the NMOC's websita | CPP Poetal § MSTC
websites for corrigendum, if any, al @ future date,

For further clarification, the following can be contacted:

Chiel General Manager (Contracts), NMDC Limited, Hyderabad, Fax Mo, +31-040-23534748,
Tl o, +91-040-23532800, email; confracts@nm.coin Fﬂiﬁlﬂﬂmﬂﬂu

@»ALPHALOGIC
ALPHALOGIC TECHSYS LIMITED

CIN: LTZ501PN2018BPLC18075T
Registered office: 405, Pride lcon, Kharadi, Puna-411014 {MH)
Email; infoi@alphalegiclimited.com, Web: www.alphalogicine.com

NOTICE OF EGM/E-VOTING

of the EGM electronically. & person whose name is recorded in the register of
members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the depositonies
as on the cut-off date i.e., Friday, Movember 04, 2022 shall be entitled o
avail the fadility of remote e-voting as well as e-voting at the EGM., The remote
e-woting shall commence from Sunday, November 06, 2022 at 09:00 A.M.(I5T)
and end on Thursday, November 10, 2022 at 5:00 P.M.{IST) and remote

The Chief Engineer (P&P), Gujarat State Electricity Corporation Limited,
invites Tender For “Appointment of consultant for consultancy services
of tender preparation for appointing EPC, finalization of EPC, Design
Engineering, E&C engineer sérvices till completion of project for setting
up of 1xB00 MW Supercritical unit#07 in Ash Dyke area at UKAI TPS"

Estimated Cost : Rs.8,93,00,000/-
Pre Bid Meeting : 11.11.2022, 11.30 Hrs. through VC
Last Date of Bid Submission (On ling) : 25.11.2022, 16.00 Hrs
Tender Documents & Specifications may be down loaded from Web site
hitp:/fgsecl.nprocure.com (For view, down load and on ling submission)
and GSECL web site www.gsecl.in (For view & download only).

Mote: Be remain updated with abowve Web Sites for any notices/
amendments/ clarfications etc. till opening of Tender.

Chief Engineer (P&P), Gujarat State Electricity Corporation Limited

Infocity, Madhapur, Hyderabad — 500 081.
Ph: D40 -

Email: company. secretary@cylent.com | Website: www.cylent.com

67641322, Fax; 040 - 66624368,

CIN: L72200TGE1991PLED13134

NOTICE OF RECORD DATE FOR

INTERIM DIVIDEND 2022-23

Place: Hyderabad
\E'E:IEE: 18 October 2022

Motice is hereby given that pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with rules made thereunder, the Board of Directors of the
company at its meeting held on Thursday, 13 October 2022 has declared an
Interim dividend (@ #10 /- per equity share (i.e. 200%) on par value of ¥5/-
per share for the financial year 2022-23. The company has further fixed
record date as 27 October 2022 to determine eligible shareholders entitled to
receive the Interim dividend declared at the said meeting and the dividend will
be paid by 9 November 2022.

For Cyient Limited

Sd/-

Ravi Kumar Nukala
Dy. Company Sacretary

AURUNR

Proplech
Aurum PropTech Limited

(formerly known as Majesco Limitad)
CIN: LTZ2300MH201 3PLC244874
Reqistered Office: Aurum Bullding CH, Gen-d4/1, TTC Industrial Area, Thane Belapur Road, Ghansoli, Navi Mumbai - 400 710
Tal. Mo.: 022-3000 1700, Website: www.aurumproptech.in Email.: investors.grievances 8 aurumproplach.in

EXTRACT OF CONSOLIDATED UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS
FOR THE SECOND QUARTER AND SIX MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

(T In Lahhs except per 5hare data}

1. Extract of Standalone Unaudited Financial Results for the second quarter and six months ended September 30,
2022 under Regulation 47(1)(b) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015:

KEY DATA RELATING TO STANDALONE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS

FOR THE SECOND QUARTER AND SIX MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2022

e g Gt | [ e et e cmme| | T Fin Lk
Jm T A EOl i Sl oot i o mtegw s Hﬂﬁn{] Ll'n_aqqned ] Unaudited | | Unaudited | Unaudited I Audl_!?.‘_d
but shall not be enfitied to cast their vote again, Members aftending the meeting Quarter Quarter | Six Month | Six Month Year
M and who have nof casted their vole(s) by remota e-vating shall be able fo vote Particulars Ended | Eﬁd&d Ended El1 dﬂﬁ | Et‘ld&d
: at EGM through e-voting during the EGM, In Case & person has become a Eeﬂ t.Ember: SE iember EE.. -témhg.r EE tgmber Mgrch
H ERITAG E l"—_-oo"Ds LI MITED member of the company after dispatch of the Notice of EGM but on or bafora P P P P |
I L1520976 1992PLC0 14332 ihe cut-off date for e-voling i.e. Friday, November 04, 2022 or has registered 30, 2022 | 30, 2021 | 30, 2022 | 30, 2021 | 31, 2022
: his'hariits e-mail address after dispatch of the Matice, swch mambear may obtain
Regd. Office: # 6-3-541/C, Panjagutta, Hyderabad-500082, Telangana. Tel:+91-40-233912212, the user I and password by sending a request bo thair respective depositorias ] ;?Iﬁltllﬂc;me -]- 3?‘%9 T 1153_;4 ] EEQZD [ 4?5%"8 I 1 aﬁeﬁﬂﬁ"
Fax:+91-40-23318090, e-mail: hfl@heritagefoods.in Visit us at : www.heritagefoods.in MSDL or CDSL at evoting@nsdl.co.in | helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. ol belore lax (340) | {154) | (893) | & }' ; (1,080)
NOTICE The Campany will be providing remota a-voling facility 1o all its shareholders : - Tax E.‘I[.‘l enses {1 ﬂ4} l_ “ 8) “?E} KQUJ l_ ':EE'EP}__
I cast their voles on tha businass as sal forh in the notica of the EGM and Net pmf![ ,." f[gﬁg} aﬂer t,a;.[ {EE,E,.} | {135] |:51 Q} {3?,'.-"} (352}

NOTICE is hereby given to all Shareholders, Customers, Business
Associates, Stakeholders and all persons concerned and Members of
the public that the Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting
held on 18th October, 2022 approved for shifting of the Registered Office
of the Company from

# 6-3-541/C, Panjagutta, Hyderabad-500082, Telangana, India
To
H.No.8-2-293/82/A/1286, Plot No: 1286, Road No. 1 & 65,
Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad- 500033, Telangana, India

within the local limits of the city of Hyderabad with effect from 1st
December, 2022. Please take note of the same.

for Heritage Foods Limited
Sd/-
UMAKANTA BARIK
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

Place : Hyderabad M.No: FCS 6317

Date : October 18, 2022

the facility of vating through a-voling would also ba made available dunng the
EGM. The login credentials for casting voles through remote e-voling and
a-vating durng EGM shall also be made available 1o the shareholdars through
amall. The Company has availad the services of Mational Sacurities Depository
Limited {MSDL) to facilitate e-voling. The detailed procedure for casting voles
through remote e-voting and e-voling during EGM shall be provided in the
Motice of the EGM. The detalls will also be avallable on the website of the
Company al www.alphaloglicine.com and on the website of NSDL at
https:llevoting.nsdl.com,

For Alphalogic Techsys Limited
Sell-

Anshu Goal

Managing Diracior

Placa : Pune
Crate : Colober 19, 2022

Place : Navi Mumbai
Date : October 18, 2022

2. The above Consolidated Financial Results were reviewed hg..f the Audit Committee on October 18, 2022 and were
thereafter approved by the Board at its meeting held on October 18, 2022.

3. The above is an extract of the detailed format of Quarterly Un-Audited Financial Results filed with the Stock Exchanges
under Regulation 33 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the full format of
Quarterly Un-Audited Financial Results are available on the stock Exchange website www.bseindia.com,
www.nseindia.com and on the Company's website www.aurumproptech.in

For Aurum PropTech Limited

Onkar Shetye
Whole Time Director
DIN; 06372831

@

JK PAPER LIMITED

CIN : L21010GJ1960PLC0O18099, Website | www.jkpaper.com
Fegd. Office : P.O.Central Pulp Mills = 324 860, Fort Songadh, Distt. Tapi, Gujarat
Admin. Office - Nehru House, 4, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi-110 002

©
POLYCAG

POLYCAB INDIA LIMITED

Registered Office: Unit 4, Plot Number 105, Halol Vadodara Road, Village Nurpura, Taluka Halol, Panchmahal, Gujarat - 389350

Ul s G R S bl o i b Corporate Office: Polycab House, 771, Mogul Lane, Mahim (West), Mumbai, Maharashtra - 400016

NOTICE OF POSTAL BALLOT

remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

registarad amail addressas.

Place ; New Delhi

alexp . epaprnin

1. Notice is hereby given that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 108, 110 and other applicable provigions,
if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 20 and 22 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Raquirameants)
Fegulations, 2015 and General Circular Mos. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020,
2212020 dated June 15, 2020, 332020 daled September 28,2020, 39/2020 dated December 31, 2020,

Agarwal, Company Secretary in Practice, as the Scrutinizer and failing him, Shri Naveen Kumar Rastogi,
Company Secratary in Practice, as the Alternate Scrutinizer, for conducting the Postal Ballot through

a. The Results of the remote e-voting will be declared within two (2) working days from the conclusion of
ramole e-voling i.e, on or before Monday, 215 November 2022, The rasults declared along with tha

(b} For Demat members - Please update your email id with your respective Depository Participant (DP).
After due verification, the Company will forward the procedure for obtaining their login credentials to their

7. All grievances connactad with the facility for vating by electronic means may be addressad to Shri Rakesh
Dalvi, Sr. Manager, Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25'" Floor, Marathon Futurex,
Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai
helpdesk.evotingi@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33.

CIN No: L31300GJ1996PLC114183 Tel.: +91 22 67351400 Website: www . polycab.com E-mail: shares@polycab.com

Extract of unaudited consolidated financial results for the quarter and six months ended 30 September 2022

(* Millian, excapt per shara data)

18 October 2022.
2) Additional information of standalone financial results are as follows:

10/2021 dated June 23, 2021, 20/2021 dated December 8, 2021, 3/2022 dated May 5, 2022, issued by Quarter ended Six months ended
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA Circulars), the Company has completed the despatch of Motice Particulars 30Sep 22 | 30Jun?? | 30Sep 21 | 30 Sep 22 | 30 Sep 21
of Postal Ballot through electronic means on Tuesday, 18th October 2022 for seeking the approval of =L . B o
the Members of the Company in respect of business mentioned in the Notice of Postal Ballot dated Unaudited | Unaudited | Unaudited | Unaudited | Unaudited
300 September 2022, through Postal Ballot by voting through electronic means (remole e-voting) only., Total Income from Operations 33.301.42| 27,800.04| 230.340.37| 61,110.46| 49,132.33
The Company hasz engaged Central Depository Services (India) Limited for providing remote e-voting
facilities to its Members. The instructions for remote e-voting are given in the Notice of Postal Ballat, .r,""l.'?.'t FJ-I"Df_IT-_f?f ?h?_EEr'GHPE TQ[E.T.‘?'K 3.5..@41?.2, 2 EM? 43 = ?’,E ‘1‘1?2 E?gll 35 : 3,.?_” 53
2. The Motice of Postal Ballot has been sent only through electronic mode to those Members, whose names '_""lﬂ_,pmm'_f_m the period after tax from continuing “ﬁerﬂtmns 2,704.55 2 225 45 1=Q?E'ﬂ?, 4'93[]'[” 2,71 5_2?_,
appeared in the Register of Members/List of Beneficial Owners as received from National Securilies MNet profit for the period after tax from discontinued operations - - 27.22 - 42.68
Depository Limited ("NSDL") and Central Depository Services (India) Limited ("CD3L") as on Friday, Total Comprehensive Income for the period
Th Qclober, 2022 (cut-off date) and who have registered their e-mail addresses with the MCS Share C e P Profit for th iod (aft DT ) and Other C iy fter tax)) 2,794,/ 2,141.89 1,988.19 4,896.60 i 1T
Transfer Agent Ltd., Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) of the Company or the Depository ST paIT ol D e e o ! i er Comprehensive Income (after )
Participant(s). In terms of the said MCA Circulars, the requirement of sending the physical Notice of Equity Share Capital (Face value of $10/- each) 1496.51 1,496.06 1.492.56 1496.51 1,492 .56
Postal Ballot alongwith the Postal Ballol Form in physical form has been dispensead with till 31! December Reserves as shown in the Audited Balance Sheet 53 042.08
2022, Accordingly, physical copies of Notice of Postal Ballot and Postal Ballot Form have not been sent : - — - - :
to any Member of the Company. A person who is not a Member as on a cut-off date should treal the Earnings Per Share {of T10/- each) *(for continuing operations)
Notice of Postal Ballot for information purposa only. a) Basic 17.90 14.70 13.09 a2 60 17.94
3. The Notice of Postal Ballot is availabla on the website of the Company al www.jkpaper.com and on tha b) Diluted 17.84 14.65 13.01 32 40 17.83
websites of the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed i.e. BSE Limited and Earninas Per Share (of $10/- each) “lior continuing operations
Mational Stock Exchanges of India Limited al www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com, respeactively, d {i'g Hriad { i ' g
Motice of Postal Ballot is also available on the website of CD5SL at www.evotingindia.com. At |_5ch inued operations
4. The remote e-voting period will commence on Wednesday, 19th October 2022 from 10:00 AM and end a) E_aﬁm 17.90 14.70 13.27 32.80 18.23
on Thursday, 17" November 2022 at 5:00 PM. The remote e-voling module shall not be allowed beyond b) Diluted 17.84 14.65 13.19 32.49 18.11
the said date and time. The voting rights shall be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered In * not annualised for quarters and six months
the name(s) of the Member(s) as on the cut-off date. The Company has appointed Shri Mamo Marain N
otes

1) The above consolidated financials results have been reviewed by the Audit Committee and approved by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on

Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the website of the Company at www.Jkpaper.com and on the bl
website of COSL at www.evotingindia.com and shall simultaneously be forwarded to the BSE Litd. and Quarter ended Year ended
Mational Stock Exchange of india Ltd. Particulars 30Sep22 | 30Jun22 | 30 Sep 21 | 30 Sep 22 | 30 Sep 21
6. Manner of registering/lupdating email addresses: Unaudited | Unaudited | Unaudited | Unaudited | Unaudited
{a) For Physical members - Please provide necessary details like Folio Mo, Name of shareholder, scannad Total Income from Operations 32,586.72| 27.430.57| 30,159.53| 60,017.29| 48.818.87
copy of the share cerificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), Aadhar - " e
(self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to the Company at sharesjkpapen@jkmail.com Net profit for the period before tax 3,482.36 2,887.89 2,609.50 6,370.25 3,578.83
{ RTA at admin@mcsregistrars.com. Net profit for the period after tax 2.627.42 2,184.04 1,980.02 4.811.46 2,730.61

- 400013 ar send an email o

For JK PAPER LIMITED
Sd/-

{Despak Gupta)
Company Sacralary

Place : Panchmahal, Gujarat
Date: 18 October 2022

3) The above is an extract of the detailed format of quarterly/yearly financial results filed with the Stock Exchanges under Regulation 33 of the SEBI
(Listing and Other Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, For full format of the quarterly/ yearly financial results, visit Stock Exchanges website
(www.bseindia.com, www.nseindia.com), Company website (www.polycab.com) or scan below QR code.

For and on behalf of the Board
Inder T. Jaisinghani

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN : 00309108
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PUBLIC NOTICE

On behalf of my client i.e. SHRI
PRAVEENKUMAR SHAMNARAIN
SHARMA, the General Public is
hereby informed that the
Original Title Document
(Agreement for Sale) pertaining
to Flat No.12, 3" Floor, Building
No. Ain Shree Swami Samartha
Prasanna Unit No.11 R.B.I.
Employees Medhavi Co-
operative Housing Society Ltd.,
having its address at lying, being
and situated at piece or parcel of
land bearing Plot No. 10, C. T. S.
No. 1/155, Survey No. 41 (Part),
Village: Oshiwara, Taluka:
Andheri, situated at Swami
Samartha Nagar, 2nd Cross Lane,
Lokhandwala Complex, Andheri
(West), Mumbai - 400 053., in the
Registration District and Sub-
District of Mumbai City and
Mumbai Suburban, within Greater
Mumbai, entered by and between
Mr. V.K. Khanna & Mrs. Nafeesa
Abdul Hameed has been lost

and/oritis untraceable
On behalf of my client | hereby
invite claims or objections from
the Open Public, if any person or
persons are having been found in
possession of the said Title
Documents, pertaining to property
title address as mentioned here in
above as well as if there are any
heir or heirs or other claimants
/objector or objectors for the SALE
transaction of the said Flat OR
pertaining to any Objection of
whatsoever nature, pertaining to
the said Flat, kindly raise the
objection in writing, at the address
mentioned herein below, within a
period of Fifteen days from the
date of publication of this public
notice, with copies of such
documents and other proofs in
support of his / her / their claims
/objections as stated
hereinabove. If no claims
/objections are received within the
period prescribed above, the
Advocate shall issue the No Claim

Certificate to my client.
Sd/-
Mr. Pankaj S. Ghildiyal,
Advocate, High Court,
G-34, Shagun Arcade,
Near Dindoshi Bus Depot
Malad (East), Mumbai — 400
063 9769690442
kpankaj.844@gmail.com

Place: Mumbai Date: 20.10.2022
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